
30/06/2021 Gmail - FW: RFQ

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=77e4056450&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1703981232444223499&simpl=msg-f%3A1703981… 1/8

Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

FW: RFQ


William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke> Wed, Jun 30, 2021 at 9:51 AM
Reply-To: williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke
To: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk
Cc: sales medisyst <sales@medisyst.co.ke>, info@medisyst.co.ke, Kennedy Watanga <kennedy@medisyst.co.ke>

Dear Zoey,

Trust all well. We have just received a request from our
MAX-13-250 sensor customer that they are willing to wait
for the 2-4 weeks lead
time. We therefore kindly you to do part delivery as earlier suggested and dispatch
the
sensor when you receive it in your stock. We will therefore accept part
delivery.

Sorry for any inconveniences  caused.

 

Kind regards

William Omolo

Medisyst Limited

 

From: William Omolo
[mailto:williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke] 

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 11:02 AM

To: 'zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk'

Cc: 'Kennedy Watanga'; 'William Watanga'; 'info@medisyst.co.ke'; 'sales
medisyst'

Subject: RE: RFQ

 

Dear Zoey,

Kindly cancel the sensor and dispatch eyemax. When the customer
makes another enquiry for the product , we
will request for it and take into
account the lead time.

 

Regards

William Omolo

Medisyst limited

 

From: Main Account
[mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Zoey Teal

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:50 AM

To: William Omolo

Cc: Kennedy Watanga; William Watanga; info@medisyst.co.ke; sales
medisyst

Subject: Re: RFQ

 

Dear William, 
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The MAX-13-250 sensor is not a stock item so is only
ordered when an order is placed. 

 

Please can you confirm if you would like to cancel this or
if you would like us to part ship the rest of the order?


 

If you have any further
queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

Kind regards

 

Zoey Teal

Please note: My working days are
Monday to Thursday, 7.45am-6.00pm.

We are
currently working remotely however telephone calls to the main office will
still be answered.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

Alternate
email: viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com

Tel:
 +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax:
+44 (0)1535 635582

 

Sign
up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up 

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook
Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

 

Company
registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail
Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

The
information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It
is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else
is unauthorized.

If
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

 

If
you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from
our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

-----------------
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On Wed, Jun 30, 2021 at 8:47 AM William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>
wrote:

Dear
Zoey,

Thanks
for your reply.

 Kindly
dispatch the rest without the sensor. We will order the sensor later when they
are available in stock.

 

Kind
regards

William
Omolo

Medisyst
Limited

 

 

From: Main Account
[mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com]
On Behalf Of Zoey Teal

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:32 AM

To: William Omolo

Cc: Kennedy Watanga; William Watanga; info@medisyst.co.ke;
sales medisyst

Subject: Re: RFQ

 

 Dear
William, 

 

Thank
you for your email. 

 

We
have everything in stock apart from the MAX-13-250 sensor. The lead time
for this sensor is going to be
approximately 2-4 weeks. 

 

Are
you happy for us to part ship today/tomorrow?

 

If you have any further queries, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

 

Kind
regards

 

Zoey
Teal

Please note: My working days
are Monday to Thursday, 7.45am-6.00pm.

We are
currently working remotely however telephone calls to the main office will
still be answered.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

Alternate email: viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com

Tel:  +44 (0)1535
634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535
635582
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Sign up to our
mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up 

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

 

Company registered in
England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR /
Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

The information in
this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely
for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have
received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On
Wed, Jun 30, 2021 at 8:20 AM William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>
wrote:

Dear
Zoey,

Thanks
so much, We are in receipt of your Proforma invoice and kindly request that the
shipment be
dispatched to Jambo cargo today for onward delivery to us.

 

Kind
regards

William
Omolo

Medisyst
Limited

 

From: Main Account
[mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com]
On Behalf Of Zoey Teal

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 7:14 PM

To: sales@medisyst.co.ke

Subject: Re: RFQ

 

Dear
Kennedy, 

 

Thank
you for your reply. 
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Please
find your quotation attached. 


 

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

Tel:  +44
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
Tue, Jun 29, 2021 at 12:09 PM Sales - Medisyst Ltd <sales@medisyst.co.ke>
wrote:

Dear
Zoey,
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Thanks
for the prompt response kindly include oxygen sensor cell, Max 250 part number
0110444 -  1
piece for marketing  purpose if they approve it we will
place more order.

 

Regards,

Kennedy
Watanga.

 

From: Main Account
[mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com]
On Behalf Of Zoey Teal

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 1:46 PM

To: sales@medisyst.co.ke

Subject: Re: RFQ

 

Dear William, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

The sensor in your picture we do supply. Our part number is 0110444.
Would you like me to add
these to your proforma? If so, how many? 

 

They are $65.00 each. 


 

If you have any further
queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

Kind regards

 

Zoey Teal

Please
note: My working days are Monday to Thursday, 7.45am-6.00pm.

We are currently working remotely however telephone calls to the
main office will still be
answered.

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
any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

 

If
you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from
our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, Jun 29, 2021 at 11:39 AM Sales - Medisyst Ltd <sales@medisyst.co.ke>
wrote:

Dear Zoey,

 

Trust you are doing well.  We kindly request for profoma
invoice for the following to be delivered
to:

 

Jambo Cargo LTD,

Access house

1 nestle Avenue

Hayes, UB34UZ

+44 20 8004 8661

Also attached is an enquiry for oxygen sensor cell kindly
quote for the same if you have.

 

1.      1114005 -  EyeMax 2
Neonatal Phototherapy Mask. – QTY-30 PACKS

   
                                Model
R300P01. Colour code: Blue

                                   
Size: Regular, Occipital

                                   
Frontal circumference 32-38 cm, Pack of 20

2.       1114006 -  EyeMax
2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask. – QTY- 20 PACKS

                                  
Model R300P02. Colour code: Orange

                                 
Size: Premie, Occipital

                                 
Frontal circumference 26-32 cm. Pack of 20.

 

Regards,

Kennedy Watanga.
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